
                Village of Gilberts 
         Village Hall: 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
                             Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 
                                www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
 VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. - Village Hall Board Room 
In accordance with recent amendments to the Open Meetings Act that authorize remote 

meeting attendance during the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village President has determined that 
it is not prudent or practical to conduct an in-person meeting for all members of the Board and 

the public due to the pandemic. Therefore, some of the Village Board members may attend 
this meeting by electronic means, in compliance with the amended OMA.  

In order to comply with the Governor’s executive orders regarding limitations on gatherings 
and to ensure social distancing, members of the public are encouraged to attend the meeting 

remotely via video or audio as follows: 
Zoom (video and/or audio):  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83425716825 

Meeting ID: 834 2571 6825 
Dial-In (audio): (312) 626-6799 

Members of the public can also submit written comments via email at 
info@villageofgilberts.com. Any comments received by 5:00 p.m. on November 15, 2022 will 

be submitted into the record of the meeting. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
2. ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH QUORUM 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT* 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. A Motion to approve Minutes from the November 1, 2022 Village Board Meeting 
B. A Motion to approve Bills & Payroll dated November 15, 2022 
C. A Motion to approve the October 2022 Treasurer’s Report 

5. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
A. A Resolution Approving Amendment One to the Professional Services Agreement with 

SAFEbuilt for Building Plan Review and Inspection Services (51-2022) 
B. A Resolution Authorizing Approval of an Agreement with Ricart Ford for the Purchase of a 

2023 F-750 in an Amount Not to Exceed $150,000 (52-2022) 
C. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 4 of Title 2 of the Village Code Regarding Video Gaming 

Terminal Fees (16-2022) 
6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
7. STAFF REPORTS 
8. TRUSTEES’ REPORTS 
9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

http://www.villageofgilberts.com/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83425716825
mailto:info@villageofgilberts.com


 
 
 

Posted on November 10, 2022 at: 
Village of Gilberts, 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, IL 60136  

 
 
*Public Comment Policy 
Anyone indicating a desire to speak during Public Comments portion of the Village Board Meeting will be acknowledged 
by the Village President. All remarks are to be addressed to the Village President and Board of Trustees as a whole, not 
to any specific person(s).   To ensure that everyone who wishes to speak has the opportunity to do so, please limit your 
comments to five minutes. Additional time may be granted at the discretion of the Village President.  If you have written 
comments, please provide a copy to the Village President. If there are a number of individuals present to speak on the 
same topic, please designate a spokesperson that can summarize the issue.  During Public Comments, the Village 
President, Trustees and Staff will listen to comments and will not engage in discussion. The Village President or Trustees 
may ask questions to better understand your concern, suggestion or request. Please direct any personnel concerns to the 
Village Administrator before or after the meeting.  The Village of Gilberts complies with the Americans Disabilities Act 
(ADA). For accessibility Assistance, please contact the Village Clerk at the Village Hall, telephone number is 847-428-
2861. Assistive services will be provided upon request.  

 



 

11/01/2022                                                                  Page 1 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

 
 

VILALGE OF GILBERTS  
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2022 

Village Hall: 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, IL 60136 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Zambetti called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He proceeded to lead those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH QUORUM 
Village Clerk Kelly Mastera called roll. Roll call of board members present: Trustees Allen, Coats, 
and Redfield were present in the room. Trustees LeClercq, Corbett, and Hacker joined via Zoom. 
Others present in the room were Village Administrator Brian Bourdeau and Management Analyst 
Finance Director Taunya Fischer joined via Zoom.  

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. A Motion to approve Minutes from the October 4, 2022 and October 18, 2022 Village 
Board Meetings 

B. A Motion to approve Bills & Payroll dated November 1, 2022 
C. A Motion to approve the September 2022 Treasurer’s Report 
D. A Motion to approve the Calendar Year 2023 Village of Gilberts Meeting Calendar 
 
A Motion to Approve Consent Agenda items 4.A-D as Presented was made by Trustee Allen and 
seconded by Trustee Redfield. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Corbett, Allen, Hacker, Coats, 
and Redfield voted Aye (6), 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
5. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL  

A. A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of 100 One-Inch Water Meters and 200 Couplings 
from Ferguson Waterworks in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $56,397 (48-2022) 
 

 



 

11/01/2022                                                                  Page 2 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board had any questions. No one did. A Motion to 
Approve Agenda Item 5.A as Presented was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee 
Coats. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Corbett, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted Aye 
(6), 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
B.  A Resolution Authorizing Approval of the Purchase of a 2022 F-250 Super Duty Truck from 
Schimmer Ford Lincoln Hyundai in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $45,000 (49-2022) 
 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board had any questions. No one did. A Motion to 
Approve Agenda Item 5.B as Presented was made by Trustee Hacker and seconded by Trustee 
LeClercq. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Corbett, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted 
Aye (6), 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 
 

C. A Resolution Authorizing Approval of Agreements with ALAR Water Treatment LLC and 
Quality Distribution Services for the Purchase of Diatomaceous Earth in an Aggregate Amount 
Not-to-Exceed $33,510 (50-2022) 
 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board had any questions. No one did. A Motion to 
Approve Agenda Item 5.C as Presented was made by Trustee Redfield and seconded by Trustee 
Allen. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Corbett, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted Aye 
(6), 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 
 

6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
A. Discussion of the Preliminary 2023 Community Days Event Budget 
 

President Zambetti and the Board of Trustees held a discussion regarding the budget for next year’s 
Community Days special event and discussed whether or not the Village should contribute money 
toward the event. Administrator Bourdeau discussed the budget from past Community Days 
events, and options for funding should the Board decide that they want the Village to contribute 
financially to the event. The Board and Administrator Bourdeau discussed the current and future 
costs of video gaming terminal registration fees as well as video gaming tax revenue. The Board 
members came to a consensus that the Village should provide some revenue to help fund the event 
through the use of video gaming terminal registration fees, and that down the road they can revisit 
the idea of providing more funding through the use of video gaming tax revenue.  

 
Additionally, Trustee Allen let the Board know she was stepping back from her role and 
involvement in planning the event and making decisions. Several Board members thanked Trustee 
Allen for her help in making the event a success over the past few years. President Zambetti said 
he would help staff, and clarified with Trustee Allen that she would act as liaison for President 
Zambetti if he had questions that came up.  

  
 
 



 

11/01/2022                                                                  Page 3 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

7. STAFF REPORTS 
Village Clerk Mastera 

• Said that the Halloween House Decorating Contest had ended and the winners in each of the 
four categories were contacted and received their honorary yard signs. 

• Let the Board know that voting would soon open for the choice of the annual calendar cover 
photo.  

 
Management Analyst Lynch and Finance Director Fischer did not have reports tonight.  
 
Administrator Bourdeau 

• Informed the Board that Public Works employees would be working at Town Center Park to 
pull out the wood mulch and replace it with the new rubber mulch.  

• There are a few listing signs in the Village of which staff is staff. Public Works is going to 
reduce the number of poles for some, and combine the street sign on the pole with the stop 
sign. He reminded the Board there was a three year sign replacement program and some new 
signs would be ordered over the winter and installed in the spring.  
 

8.   TRUSTEES’ REPORTS – None. 
9.   PRESIDENT’S REPORT – None. 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None. 

  
11. ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further public business to discuss, a motion to adjourn from the public meeting was 
made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Redfield at 7:53 pm.  Voice vote carried unanimously, 
Aye (6). 0-nays, 0-abstained. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

_Kelly Mastera_ 
Kelly Mastera 
Village Clerk 



INVOICE APPROVAL BY DEPT FOR VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 1/2Page: 11/10/2022 12:36 PM

User: TFISCHER

DB: Gilberts
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/15/2022 - 11/15/2022

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Department: 00 GENERAL FUND

1,430.00 ESCROWS PAYABLEANCEL GLINK, P.C.

83.00 ESCROWS PAYABLEKANE COUNTY RECORDER

14,061.25 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

5,752.50 ESCROWS PAYABLEROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

21,326.75 Total: 00 GENERAL FUND

Department: 01 ADMINISTRATIVE

5,665.00 LEGAL EXPENSEANCEL GLINK, P.C.

330.29 COMMUNICATIONSB&B NETWORKS, INC. 

14.99 OPERATING EXPENSECARD SERVICES

273.63 COMMUNITY RELATIONSCARD SERVICES

37.98 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARD SERVICES

10.41 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGCARD SERVICES

119.99 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCARD SERVICES

396.15 EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENTCARD SERVICES

156.18 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY

271.25 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCURRENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

5,600.00 ACCOUNTING SERVICESFOSTER & FOSTER, INC.

925.00 DUESILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

458.28 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

55.00 DUESMUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOC N & NW SU

87.40 LEGAL NOTICESPADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

162.60 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPITNEY BOWES

200.00 POSTAGERESERVE ACCOUNT

1,583.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

5,700.00 ACCOUNTING SERVICESSIKICH LLP

2,235.53 73 INDUSTRIAL PRINCIPALUNION NATIONAL BANK OF ELGIN

1,275.01 73 INDUSTRIAL INTERESTUNION NATIONAL BANK OF ELGIN

149.31 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

180.00 COMMUNITY RELATIONSWAYNE KASCHUB

25,887.00 Total: 01 ADMINISTRATIVE

Department: 02 POLICE

176.35 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARD SERVICES

195.89 TRAINING EXPENSECARD SERVICES

88.76 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

25.98 MAINTENANCE VEHICLESMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

492.50 LEGAL EXPENSESTEPHEN D. TOUSEY LAW OFFICE

211.35 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

2,562.73 GASOLINEWRIGHT EXPRESS FSC

3,753.56 Total: 02 POLICE

Department: 03 PUBLIC WORKS

51.76 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGCARD SERVICES

125.33 OPERATING EXPENSECARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY

43.95 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCENTURY SPRINGS

44,983.24 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTSCHIMMER FORD LINCOLN HYUNDAI IN

169.08 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

1,203.63 GASOLINEWRIGHT EXPRESS FSC

46,576.99 Total: 03 PUBLIC WORKS

Department: 04 BUILDING

449.70 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

616.00 BUILDING PERMIT EXPENSEROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

42.27 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

1,107.97 Total: 04 BUILDING



INVOICE APPROVAL BY DEPT FOR VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 2/2Page: 11/10/2022 12:36 PM

User: TFISCHER

DB: Gilberts
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/15/2022 - 11/15/2022

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Department: 06 PARKS

13,688.62 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTCHERRY VALLEY LANDSCAPE CENTER

744.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCLARKE AQUATIC SERVICES

1,829.40 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

4,856.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPLATINUM POOL 

317.29 MAINTENANCE GROUNDSVULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY

52.97 GASOLINEWRIGHT EXPRESS FSC

21,488.28 Total: 06 PARKS

Department: 08 GARBAGE HAULING

64,940.69 GARBAGE HAULING EXPENSEMDC ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS.

64,940.69 Total: 08 GARBAGE HAULING

Department: 10 WATER SYSTEMS

3.44 LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENTCARD SERVICES

20.00 GASOLINECARD SERVICES

3,684.11 UTILITIESCONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC

2,992.00 WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS

6,047.50 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTHAMPTON, LENZINI & RENWICK, INC

32.77 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMACCARB, INC.

79.04 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

142.21 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGMCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

265.96 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENTMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

59.99 MAINTENANCE PARTS & MATERIALSMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

84.27 MAINTENANCE VEHICLESMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

799.96 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

425.72 LABORATORY TESTINGPACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES

7,107.50 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

127.54 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

467.76 GASOLINEWRIGHT EXPRESS FSC

22,339.77 Total: 10 WATER SYSTEMS

Department: 20 WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

1,000.00 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENTCARD SERVICES

32.76 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMACCARB, INC.

79.04 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

142.20 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGMCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

84.25 MAINTENANCE VEHICLESMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

47,500.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTOKEH ELECTRIC

144.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

37,392.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTSAVECO NORTH AMERICA INC

3,411.25 LABORATORY TESTINGSUBURBAN LABORATORIES

127.54 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

467.76 GASOLINEWRIGHT EXPRESS FSC

90,380.80 Total: 20 WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

297,801.81 *** GRAND TOTAL ***



Village of Gilberts 
Village Hall 

87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 

www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

Memorandum 
 

TO:    Village President Zambetti and Village Board of Trustees 

CC:  Brian Bourdeau, Village Administrator 

FROM:  Taunya Fischer, Finance Director 

DATE: November 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: October 31, 2022 Treasurer’s Report 

Here is a brief snapshot of the Village’s Budget vs. Actual as of October 31, 2022 for the 
General and Water Funds.  
 

General Fund Budget Actual 
% BDGT 

Used 
Revenues   5,750,856.00    4,060,459.75 71% 
Expenditures   5,468,988.00    2,387,180.32 44% 
Net of Rev & Exp       281,868.00    1,673,279.43  
    

Water Fund Budget Actual 
% BDGT 

Used 
Revenues   3,673,811.00           905,930.64 25% 
Expenditures   3,673,811.00        1,461,399.71 40% 
Net of Rev & Exp                   0.00          (555,469.07)  

 
The percent of fiscal year completed for this report is 50%. The General Fund revenues 
are at 71% largely due to property tax distributions nearing completion and 
expenditures are at 44%; Water Fund revenues are at 25% and expenditures are at 40%. 
Looking at all funds, village-wide revenues are at 43%; and expenditures are at 55%. 
 
As the 2022 road program is a significant portion of the Village-wide expenditures this 
fiscal year, the Net of Revenues & Expenditures for All Funds is also shown with the 
Infrastructure Fund excluded at the bottom of the SUMMARY page. This gives the Board 
a more concise view on all the other funds.   
 
Also included in this report for October 31, 2022 are: 
Revenue and Expense Budget vs. 10/31/22 YTD chart 
Summary – All Funds report 
Detail – All Funds report 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Taunya Fischer, Finance Director 



GENERAL REVENUES

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

WATER REVENUES

WATER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

5,750,856 

5,468,988 

3,673,811 

3,673,811 

14,925,084 

13,647,581 

4,060,460 

2,387,180 

905,931 

1,461,400 

6,474,780 

7,440,485 

Village of Gilberts Revenus vs. Expenditures

2022-23 Budget vs. YTD As of 10/31/2022

 YTD AS OF 10/31/2022  2022-23 BUDGET



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 5,750,856.00     4,060,459.75     982,947.13         1,690,396.25    71

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,468,988.00     2,387,180.32     326,300.15         3,081,807.68    44

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 281,868.00        1,673,279.43     656,646.98         (1,391,411.43)   

Fund 11 - COMMUNITY DAYS:

TOTAL REVENUES 78,400.00           77,017.23           -                        1,382.77            98

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,766.00           65,997.02           -                        (2,231.02)           104

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 14,634.00           11,020.21           -                        3,613.79            

Fund 12 - INFRASTRUCTURE FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,369,200.00     270,151.77         44,404.05           3,099,048.23    8

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,322,022.00     2,561,935.99     257,106.00         760,086.01        77

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 47,178.00           (2,291,784.22)    (212,701.95)       2,338,962.22    

Fund 15 - CAPITAL PROJECTS:

TOTAL REVENUES 85,000.00           -                        -                        85,000.00          0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                        -                        -                       0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 85,000.00           -                        -                        85,000.00          

Fund 20 - WATER SYSTEM:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,673,811.00     905,930.64         246,717.45         2,767,880.36    25

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,673,811.00     1,461,399.71     153,878.64         2,212,411.29    40

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES -                       (555,469.07)       92,838.81           555,469.07        

Fund 30 - MFT:

TOTAL REVENUES 477,944.00        236,052.18         33,923.14           241,891.82        49

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 125,000.00        -                        -                        125,000.00        0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 352,944.00        236,052.18         33,923.14           116,891.82        

Fund 31 - PERFORMANCE BOND:

TOTAL REVENUES 45.00                   1,633.42             448.77                 (1,588.42)           3630

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 45.00                   1,631.05             448.37                 (1,586.05)           

Fund 34 - TIF#1 CENTRAL REDEVELOPMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 200,400.00        241,050.31         61,821.65           (40,650.31)         120

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00             -                        -                        1,000.00            0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 199,400.00        241,050.31         61,821.65           (41,650.31)         

Fund 35 - TIF#2 HIGGINS ROAD IND. PARK:

TOTAL REVENUES 886,650.00        926,122.94         213,796.88         (39,472.94)         104

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 802,550.00        848,943.47         766,610.00         (46,393.47)         106

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 84,100.00           77,179.47           (552,813.12)       6,920.53            

Fund 40 - DRUG FORFEITURE PD ACCOUNT:

TOTAL REVENUES 10.00                   8.39                     -                        1.61                    84

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                        -                        -                       0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10.00                   8.39                     -                        1.61                    

Fund 43 - POLICE PENSION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 402,768.00        (243,646.62)       -                        646,414.62        60

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 190,444.00        115,026.53         -                        75,417.47          60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 212,324.00        (358,673.15)       -                        570,997.15        

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 14,925,084.00   6,474,780.01     1,584,059.07     8,450,303.99    43

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 13,647,581.00   7,440,485.41     1,503,895.19     6,207,095.59    55

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,277,503.00     (965,705.40)       80,163.88           2,243,208.40    

NET LESS INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 1,230,325.00     1,326,078.82     292,865.83         (95,753.82)         

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR GILBERTS VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022 - SUMMARY

% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

01-00-3010 PROPERTY TAX 1,289,412.00     1,276,904.92     94,445.46           12,507.08          99

01-00-3020 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPL TAX 350.00                674.71                236.04                (324.71)              193

01-00-3030 TAX-SALES 400,000.00        284,264.05         50,332.98           115,735.95        71

01-00-3040 TAX-STATE INCOME 1,049,096.00     751,745.85         134,950.48         297,350.15        72

01-00-3041 STATE LOCAL USE TAX 294,064.00        157,033.82         25,688.15           137,030.18        53

01-00-3043 CANNABIS USE TAX 15,498.00           6,706.63             992.36                8,791.37            43

01-00-3060 LICENSE-LIQUOR 11,900.00           200.00                -                       11,700.00          2

01-00-3090 PULLTABS & JAR GAMES TAX 675.00                1,027.31             -                       (352.31)              152

01-00-3100 FEE-BUSINESS REGISTRATION 3,800.00             3,896.00             121.00                (96.00)                103

01-00-3110 FEE-CABLE FRANCHISE 55,000.00           26,414.83           9,511.60             28,585.17          48

01-00-3140 UTIL TAX-ELECTRIC 170,000.00        107,104.61         19,656.74           62,895.39          63

01-00-3150 ULT TAX-GAS 95,000.00           65,492.96           8,340.59             29,507.04          69

01-00-3160 CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 8,300.00             5,060.00             550.00                3,240.00            61

01-00-3180 ULIT TAX-COMMUNICATIONS 65,000.00           32,397.42           6,139.27             32,602.58          50

01-00-3200 ZBA/PLAN.COMM. HEARINGS -                       500.00                500.00                (500.00)              100

01-00-3210 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00             20,311.07           3,507.00             (15,311.07)         406

01-00-3211 PLANNED USE OF FUND RESERVES 549,510.00        -                       -                       549,510.00        0

01-00-3220 FINES-COURT 17,000.00           10,779.16           608.00                6,220.84            63

01-00-3230 FINES-OTHER 5,000.00             1,402.00             25.00                   3,598.00            28

01-00-3240 FINES-CODE BUILDING -                       1,350.00             -                       (1,350.00)           100

01-00-3250 FEES-BUILDING PERMITS 26,288.00           72,904.22           15,468.80           (46,616.22)         277

01-00-3260 OVERWT/SIZE PERMIT FEE 4,000.00             1,140.00             150.00                2,860.00            29

01-00-3280 BUILDING ENGINEERING FEES -                       5,492.60             2,825.00             (5,492.60)           100

01-00-3290 RECYCLING LICENSE 2,500.00             -                       -                       2,500.00            0

01-00-3330 PARK PAVILION RENTAL 250.00                750.00                -                       (500.00)              300

01-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 2,000.00             102,287.25         29,815.59           (100,287.25)      5114

01-00-3440 PARK IMPACT FEES 19,860.00           15,484.00           12,646.00           4,376.00            78

01-00-3451 GILBERTS POLICE REPORT REQUEST 200.00                115.00                30.00                   85.00                  58

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR GILBERTS VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022 - DETAIL

% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

Page 1 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

01-00-3460 MUNICIPAL UTILITY IMPACT FEE 7,500.00             3,000.00             2,500.00             4,500.00            40

01-00-3480 ANTENNA RENTAL 66,935.00           37,616.90           2,721.60             29,318.10          56

01-00-3500 GRANT REVENUE 553,908.00        510,821.02         418,832.95         43,086.98          92

01-00-3530 VACANT PROP /  BUILDING REGISTRATION 200.00                -                       -                       200.00               0

01-00-3540 RAFFLE LICENSE 60.00                  -                       -                       60.00                  0

01-00-3560 GARBAGE HAULER LICENSE 800.00                -                       -                       800.00               0

01-00-3580 VIDEO GAMING 130,000.00        77,178.77           11,901.19           52,821.23          59

01-00-3590 VIDEO GAMING LICENSE 12,000.00           325.00                150.00                11,675.00          3

01-00-3630 MUNICIPAL IMPACT FEE 41,250.00           22,000.00           13,750.00           19,250.00          53

01-00-3680 APPLICATION FEE - POLICE DEPT. 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

01-00-3960 REIMBURSED INCOME -                       794.64                -                       (794.64)              100

01-00-8100 TRANSFERS IN -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 4,903,356.00     3,603,177.11     866,396.20         1,300,178.89    73

Dept 07 - ENHANCED DUI PROGRAM

01-07-3017 ENHANCED DUI - VEHICLE SEIZURE 3,000.00             3,500.00             500.00                (500.00)              117

Total Dept 07 - ENHANCED DUI PROGRAM 3,000.00             3,500.00             500.00                (500.00)              117

Dept 08 - GARBAGE HAULING

01-08-3018 GARBAGE REVENUE 800,000.00        431,983.50         108,209.34         368,016.50        54

01-08-3028 FRANCHISE REVENUE -GARBAGE 40,000.00           18,423.44           6,608.71             21,576.56          46

01-08-3080 LATE FEES 4,500.00             3,375.70             1,232.88             1,124.30            75

Total Dept 08 - GARBAGE HAULING 844,500.00        453,782.64         116,050.93         390,717.36        54

TOTAL REVENUES 5,750,856.00     4,060,459.75     982,947.13         1,690,396.25    71

Expenditures

Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE

01-01-5010 WAGES-BOARD 24,000.00           10,625.00           1,875.00             13,375.00          44

01-01-5020 WAGES-PLANNING AND ZBA 2,100.00             200.00                -                       1,900.00            10

01-01-5030 WAGES-GENERAL 292,622.00        155,958.48         24,549.84           136,663.52        53

01-01-5032 WAGES - OVERTIME 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

01-01-5040 FICA 19,761.00           10,072.54           1,593.49             9,688.46            51

01-01-5050 MEDICARE 4,621.00             2,355.65             372.67                2,265.35            51

01-01-5051 STATE UNEMPL TAX 8,000.00             818.82                -                       7,181.18            10

01-01-5052 IMRF 31,311.00           16,570.13           2,626.82             14,740.87          53

01-01-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 53,688.00           16,828.10           2,477.63             36,859.90          31

Page 2 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

01-01-5056 WORKER'S COMP INS 38,000.00           -                       -                       38,000.00          0

01-01-5060 OPERATING EXPENSE 3,500.00             424.47                73.99                   3,075.53            12

01-01-5070 DUES 7,100.00             4,956.50             -                       2,143.50            70

01-01-5080 LEGAL NOTICES 1,600.00             46.00                   -                       1,554.00            3

01-01-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 14,100.00           3,555.85             548.12                10,544.15          25

01-01-5100 POSTAGE 2,300.00             600.00                -                       1,700.00            26

01-01-5110 PRINTING 7,400.00             1,570.40             -                       5,829.60            21

01-01-5150 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 7,000.00             3,323.16             805.00                3,676.84            47

01-01-5190 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 6,693.00             1,810.48             425.00                4,882.52            27

01-01-5200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00             1,314.57             521.62                2,685.43            33

01-01-5210 NISRA EXPENSE 900.00                -                       -                       900.00               0

01-01-5220 LEGAL LITIGATION 8,000.00             -                       -                       8,000.00            0

01-01-5230 LEGAL EXPENSE 65,000.00           40,229.45           5,346.45             24,770.55          62

01-01-5240 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 40,000.00           31,700.00           3,200.00             8,300.00            79

01-01-5252 STORM WATER MGMT. PROFESSIONAL 10,000.00           -                       -                       10,000.00          0

01-01-5270 BANK FEES 175.00                108.37                -                       66.63                  62

01-01-5310 INSURANCE LIABILITY 39,000.00           -                       -                       39,000.00          0

01-01-5320 INSURANCE VEHICLES & EQUIP. 10,000.00           -                       -                       10,000.00          0

01-01-5360 ENGINEERING SERVICES 15,800.00           3,896.00             2,557.00             11,904.00          25

01-01-5400 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 600.00                -                       -                       600.00               0

01-01-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 4,150.00             1,339.90             45.00                   2,810.10            32

01-01-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 35,657.00           24,906.13           12,107.38           10,750.87          70

01-01-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 48,500.00           -                       -                       48,500.00          0

01-01-5491 EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT 3,000.00             434.33                434.33                2,565.67            14

01-01-5560 VILLAGE PLANNER SERVICES 105,000.00        16,091.51           8,883.12             88,908.49          15

01-01-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 24,105.00           474.22                -                       23,630.78          2

01-01-5661 73 INDUSTRIAL PRINCIPAL 80,200.00           13,406.61           -                       66,793.39          17

01-01-5671 73 INDUSTRIAL INTEREST 15,000.00           7,656.63             -                       7,343.37            51

01-01-8500 TRANSFERS OUT 784,900.00        900.00                -                       784,000.00        0

Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE 1,818,783.00     372,173.30         68,442.46           1,446,609.70    20

Dept 02 - POLICE

01-02-5030 WAGES-POLICE 795,439.00        467,663.49         72,300.15           327,775.51        59

01-02-5031 WAGES - HOLIDAY WORKED 25,000.00           6,469.67             -                       18,530.33          26

01-02-5032 WAGES - OVERTIME 20,000.00           9,350.73             1,305.43             10,649.27          47

Page 3 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

01-02-5040 FICA 49,317.00           28,961.95           4,402.18             20,355.05          59

01-02-5050 MEDICARE 11,534.00           6,773.38             1,029.57             4,760.62            59

01-02-5052 IMRF 4,893.00             2,438.40             378.24                2,454.60            50

01-02-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 123,832.00        55,173.88           9,017.12             68,658.12          45

01-02-5058 UNIFORMS 11,800.00           3,237.79             180.00                8,562.21            27

01-02-5060 OPERATING EXPENSE 7,150.00             3,497.10             -                       3,652.90            49

01-02-5070 DUES 3,460.00             2,520.00             -                       940.00               73

01-02-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 10,000.00           3,497.59             554.40                6,502.41            35

01-02-5110 PRINTING 1,000.00             552.40                -                       447.60               55

01-02-5170 PUBLICATIONS/BROCHURES 150.00                106.00                -                       44.00                  71

01-02-5180 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 750.00                244.93                -                       505.07               33

01-02-5200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00             514.10                213.89                1,985.90            21

01-02-5230 LEGAL EXPENSE 5,500.00             2,700.00             700.00                2,800.00            49

01-02-5300 DISPATCHING 92,000.00           89,825.00           816.00                2,175.00            98

01-02-5370 GASOLINE 28,000.00           15,536.14           2,518.25             12,463.86          55

01-02-5390 MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 26,200.00           8,485.52             1,756.94             17,714.48          32

01-02-5400 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 3,000.00             200.00                -                       2,800.00            7

01-02-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 22,350.00           29,813.41           111.00                (7,463.41)           133

01-02-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12,915.00           6,141.46             1,873.88             6,773.54            48

01-02-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 129,750.00        154,671.91         44,599.39           (24,921.91)         119

01-02-5570 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 2,000.00             89.36                   -                       1,910.64            4

01-02-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 9,550.00             3,795.59             302.75                5,754.41            40

01-02-8500 TRANSFERS OUT-POLICE 35,000.00           -                       -                       35,000.00          0

Total Dept 02 - POLICE 1,433,090.00     902,259.80         142,059.19         530,830.20        63

Dept 03 - PUBLIC WORKS

01-03-5030 WAGES-PPW 238,641.00        119,001.83         19,958.02           119,639.17        50

01-03-5032 WAGES - OVERTIME 14,000.00           2,964.07             -                       11,035.93          21

01-03-5040 FICA 14,796.00           7,348.52             1,213.12             7,447.48            50

01-03-5050 MEDICARE 3,460.00             1,718.60             283.71                1,741.40            50

01-03-5052 IMRF 25,535.00           13,050.32           2,135.51             12,484.68          51

01-03-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 51,237.00           15,780.88           1,682.58             35,456.12          31

01-03-5058 UNIFORMS 1,500.00             200.00                -                       1,300.00            13

01-03-5060 OPERATING EXPENSE 1,650.00             1,024.37             58.24                   625.63               62

01-03-5070 DUES 370.00                370.00                -                       -                      100

Page 4 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

01-03-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 4,000.00             853.76                169.28                3,146.24            21

01-03-5180 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00             6,645.66             -                       1,854.34            78

01-03-5190 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 1,500.00             -                       -                       1,500.00            0

01-03-5251 NPDES PERMITS 1,000.00             1,000.00             -                       -                      100

01-03-5260 STREETLIGHTING 38,100.00           13,860.09           2,992.15             24,239.91          36

01-03-5370 GASOLINE 15,000.00           5,560.16             1,164.84             9,439.84            37

01-03-5380 SIGNS EXPENSE 12,500.00           209.40                -                       12,290.60          2

01-03-5390 MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 25,500.00           9,841.76             324.38                15,658.24          39

01-03-5400 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00           5,948.54             142.63                9,051.46            40

01-03-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 11,000.00           1,820.77             (567.05)               9,179.23            17

01-03-5420 MAINTENANCE STREETS 28,000.00           10,895.11           4,474.85             17,104.89          39

01-03-5440 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS 3,000.00             3,297.99             -                       (297.99)              110

01-03-5441 TREE/SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 2,500.00             1,048.48             -                       1,451.52            42

01-03-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 37,555.00           32,750.17           2,527.11             4,804.83            87

01-03-5461 WEATHER SIREN MAINTENANCE 2,500.00             -                       -                       2,500.00            0

01-03-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 295,000.00        52,051.47           1,676.67             242,948.53        18

01-03-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 4,750.00             397.00                -                       4,353.00            8

01-03-8500 TRANSFERS OUT 15,000.00           -                       -                       15,000.00          0

Total Dept 03 - PUBLIC WORKS 871,594.00        307,638.95         38,236.04           563,955.05        35

Dept 04 - BUILDING

01-04-5030 WAGES-BUILDING 45,247.00           23,274.86           3,714.36             21,972.14          51

01-04-5040 FICA 2,805.00             1,443.04             230.29                1,361.96            51

01-04-5050 MEDICARE 656.00                337.49                53.86                   318.51               51

01-04-5052 IMRF 4,841.00             2,490.42             397.44                2,350.58            51

01-04-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 40.00                  19.80                   3.30                     20.20                  50

01-04-5070 DUES 361.00                -                       -                       361.00               0

01-04-5090 COMMUNICATIONS -                       265.05                42.32                   (265.05)              100

01-04-5200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00             50.89                   (26.61)                 949.11               5

01-04-5250 BUILDING PERMIT EXPENSE 21,030.00           73,047.01           346.00                (52,017.01)         347

01-04-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,500.00           3,623.36             1,641.25             11,876.64          23

01-04-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 500.00                -                       -                       500.00               0

Total Dept 04 - BUILDING 91,980.00           104,551.92         6,402.21             (12,571.92)         114

Dept 06 - PARKS

01-06-5030 REG WAGES 24,336.00           8,985.00             2,400.00             15,351.00          37

Page 5 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

01-06-5040 FICA 1,509.00             557.07                148.80                951.93               37

01-06-5050 MEDICARE 353.00                130.28                34.80                   222.72               37

01-06-5060 OPERATING EXPENSE 250.00                673.69                -                       (423.69)              269

01-06-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 2,520.00             1,201.73             236.50                1,318.27            48

01-06-5120 UTILITIES 4,200.00             2,347.05             156.13                1,852.95            56

01-06-5190 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 2,000.00             -                       -                       2,000.00            0

01-06-5211 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,800.00             591.16                -                       1,208.84            33

01-06-5350 MINOR PARK PROJECTS 500.00                -                       -                       500.00               0

01-06-5370 GASOLINE 600.00                2,784.78             488.76                (2,184.78)           464

01-06-5391 MAINTENANCE-SPORTS/PLAYGROUND  EQUIP. 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

01-06-5400 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 2,000.00             1,102.76             144.49                897.24               55

01-06-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 700.00                84.54                   -                       615.46               12

01-06-5440 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS 20,050.00           12,682.70           -                       7,367.30            63

01-06-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,500.00             -                       -                       9,500.00            0

01-06-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 110,000.00        1,322.40             242.40                108,677.60        1

01-06-8500 TRANSFERS OUT-PARKS 35,000.00           -                       -                       35,000.00          0

Total Dept 06 - PARKS 216,318.00        32,463.16           3,851.88             183,854.84        15

Dept 07 - ENHANCED DUI PROGRAM

01-07-5180 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 2,500.00             -                       -                       2,500.00            0

Total Dept 07 - ENHANCED DUI PROGRAM 2,500.00             -                       -                       2,500.00            0

Dept 08 - GARBAGE HAULING

01-08-5068 GARBAGE HAULING EXPENSE 708,000.00        368,468.59         67,308.37           339,531.41        52

Total Dept 08 - GARBAGE HAULING 708,000.00        368,468.59         67,308.37           339,531.41        52

Dept 89 - GPD DOWN STATE PENSION FUND

01-89-5621 GPD DOWNSTATE PENSION FUND 326,723.00        299,624.60         -                       27,098.40          92

Total Dept 89 - GPD DOWN STATE PENSION FUND 326,723.00        299,624.60         -                       27,098.40          92

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,468,988.00     2,387,180.32     326,300.15         3,081,807.68    44

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 5,750,856.00     4,060,459.75     982,947.13        1,690,396.25    71

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,468,988.00     2,387,180.32     326,300.15        3,081,807.68    44

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 281,868.00        1,673,279.43     656,646.98        (1,391,411.43)   

Page 6 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 11 - COMMUNITY DAYS

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

11-00-3015 COMMUNITY DAYS DONATIONS 14,000.00           20,400.00           -                       (6,400.00)           146

11-00-3210 OTHER INCOME 17,000.00           22,233.48           -                       (5,233.48)           131

11-00-3211 PLANNED USE OF FUND RESERVES 31,000.00           -                       -                       31,000.00          0

11-00-3520 VENDOR FEES 3,500.00             2,926.00             -                       574.00               84

11-00-3980 BEVERAGE SALES 12,000.00           30,557.75           -                       (18,557.75)         255

11-00-8100 TRANSFERS IN 900.00                900.00                -                       -                      100

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 78,400.00           77,017.23           -                       1,382.77            98

TOTAL REVENUES 78,400.00           77,017.23           -                       1,382.77            98

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

11-00-5060 BEVERAGE OPERATIONS 12,466.00           11,105.77           -                       1,360.23            89

11-00-5070 PERMITS & LICENSES 55.00                  40.33                   -                       14.67                  73

11-00-5079 ADVERTISING / MARKETING 3,670.00             2,444.10             -                       1,225.90            67

11-00-5130 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 410.00                416.00                -                       (6.00)                   101

11-00-5159 ENTERTAINMENT 41,065.00           41,465.00           -                       (400.00)              101

11-00-5213 LABOR & OUTSIDE SERVICES -                       4,456.97             -                       (4,456.97)           100

11-00-5610 EQUIPMENT & SERVICES 6,100.00             6,068.85             -                       31.15                  99

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 63,766.00           65,997.02           -                       (2,231.02)           104

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,766.00           65,997.02           -                       (2,231.02)           104

Fund 11 - COMMUNITY DAYS:

TOTAL REVENUES 78,400.00          77,017.23           -                       1,382.77            98

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,766.00          65,997.02           -                       (2,231.02)           104

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 14,634.00          11,020.21           -                       3,613.79            

Page 7 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 12 - INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

12-00-3031 NON HOME RULE 1% SALES TAX 360,000.00        259,566.98         43,380.46           100,433.02        72

12-00-3050 TAX-ROAD AND BRIDGE 9,000.00             9,370.09             878.37                (370.09)              104

12-00-3211 PLANNED USE OF FUND RESERVES 3,000,000.00     -                       -                       3,000,000.00    0

12-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 200.00                1,214.70             145.22                (1,014.70)           607

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 3,369,200.00     270,151.77         44,404.05           3,099,048.23    8

TOTAL REVENUES 3,369,200.00     270,151.77         44,404.05           3,099,048.23    8

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

12-00-5270 BANK FEES -                       475.00                -                       (475.00)              100

12-00-5360 ENGINEERING SERVICES 200,000.00        25,079.75           1,206.00             174,920.25        13

12-00-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 2,800,000.00     2,214,359.58     -                       585,640.42        79

12-00-5490 GO BOND PRINCIPAL 215,000.00        215,000.00         215,000.00         -                      100

12-00-5491 GO BOND INTEREST 107,022.00        107,021.66         40,900.00           0.34                    100

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 3,322,022.00     2,561,935.99     257,106.00         760,086.01        77

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,322,022.00     2,561,935.99     257,106.00         760,086.01        77

Fund 12 - INFRASTRUCTURE FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,369,200.00     270,151.77        44,404.05           3,099,048.23    8

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,322,022.00     2,561,935.99     257,106.00        760,086.01       77

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 47,178.00          (2,291,784.22)    (212,701.95)       2,338,962.22    

Page 8 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 15 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

15-00-8100 TRANSFERS IN 85,000.00           -                       -                       85,000.00          0

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 85,000.00           -                       -                       85,000.00          0

TOTAL REVENUES 85,000.00           -                       -                       85,000.00          0

Fund 15 - CAPITAL PROJECTS:

TOTAL REVENUES 85,000.00          -                       -                       85,000.00          0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                       -                       -                      0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 85,000.00          -                       -                       85,000.00          

Page 9 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 20 - WATER SYSTEM

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

20-00-3022 INCOME - WASTEWATER 750,000.00        400,154.47         109,901.00         349,845.53        53

20-00-3032 INCOME -  WATER 850,000.00        442,776.04         124,233.54         407,223.96        52

20-00-3080 LATE FEES 20,000.00           12,834.63           4,326.26             7,165.37            64

20-00-3210 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                       361.80                -                       (361.80)              100

20-00-3211 PLANNED USE OF FUND RESERVES 1,256,961.00     -                       -                       1,256,961.00    0

20-00-3310 FEE-TAP-ON - WATER 1,700.00             4,200.00             -                       (2,500.00)           247

20-00-3320 FEE-TAP-ON SEWER -                       23,409.00           -                       (23,409.00)         100

20-00-3360 METER SALES 7,050.00             5,750.61             2,675.70             1,299.39            82

20-00-3390 SSA#24 BOND INTEREST 100.00                0.24                     -                       99.76                  0

20-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 4,000.00             16,341.25           5,478.35             (12,341.25)         409

20-00-3980 MISCELANEOUS REVENUE -                       102.60                102.60                (102.60)              100

20-00-8100 TRANSFERS IN 784,000.00        -                       -                       784,000.00        0

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 3,673,811.00     905,930.64         246,717.45         2,767,880.36    25

TOTAL REVENUES 3,673,811.00     905,930.64         246,717.45         2,767,880.36    25

Expenditures

Dept 10 - WATER SYSTEMS

20-10-5030 REG. WAGES 167,175.00        100,476.27         16,156.58           66,698.73          60

20-10-5032 WAGES - OVERTIME 7,000.00             -                       -                       7,000.00            0

20-10-5040 FICA 10,204.00           5,943.83             953.40                4,260.17            58

20-10-5050 MEDICARE 2,386.00             1,390.22             223.03                995.78               58

20-10-5052 IMRF 17,609.00           10,751.06           1,728.69             6,857.94            61

20-10-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 38,087.00           17,686.14           3,006.66             20,400.86          46

20-10-5056 WORKER'S COMP INS 16,300.00           -                       -                       16,300.00          0

20-10-5058 UNIFORMS 1,300.00             200.00                -                       1,100.00            15

20-10-5070 DUES 950.00                532.92                -                       417.08               56

20-10-5080 LEGAL NOTICES 100.00                -                       -                       100.00               0

20-10-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 7,600.00             2,827.91             425.53                4,772.09            37

20-10-5091 JULIE LOCATE SUPPLIES 500.00                -                       -                       500.00               0

20-10-5100 POSTAGE 3,350.00             1,587.54             90.35                   1,762.46            47

20-10-5110 PRINTING 3,100.00             1,344.41             67.45                   1,755.59            43

Page 10 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

20-10-5120 UTILITIES 104,000.00        36,809.63           6,908.23             67,190.37          35

20-10-5180 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 4,500.00             673.18                -                       3,826.82            15

20-10-5190 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 1,500.00             482.63                -                       1,017.37            32

20-10-5200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00             381.59                -                       618.41               38

20-10-5213 OUTSIDE SERVICES 21,000.00           13,626.45           -                       7,373.55            65

20-10-5262 LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 20,000.00           9,670.82             -                       10,329.18          48

20-10-5281 CHEMICALS 80,000.00           16,814.14           2,244.00             63,185.86          21

20-10-5301 MAINT SUPPLIES-JANTORIAL 250.00                29.16                   -                       220.84               12

20-10-5310 INSURANCE LIABILITY 25,000.00           -                       -                       25,000.00          0

20-10-5320 INSURANCE VEHICLES & EQUIP. 6,500.00             -                       -                       6,500.00            0

20-10-5360 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10,000.00           5,433.09             490.00                4,566.91            54

20-10-5370 GASOLINE 5,000.00             2,261.68             353.86                2,738.32            45

20-10-5381 MAINTENANCE PARTS & MATERIALS 10,000.00           3,931.34             411.23                6,068.66            39

20-10-5390 MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 5,000.00             1,508.50             -                       3,491.50            30

20-10-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 12,000.00           51.34                   -                       11,948.66          0

20-10-5431 HYDRANT MAINTENANCE 5,000.00             -                       -                       5,000.00            0

20-10-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 66,218.00           49,692.13           1,354.40             16,525.87          75

20-10-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 215,000.00        144,934.05         2,271.67             70,065.95          67

20-10-5510 WATER METERS 56,670.00           62,479.27           -                       (5,809.27)           110

20-10-5520 LABORATORY TESTING 10,000.00           4,584.91             765.65                5,415.09            46

20-10-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 3,450.00             512.79                -                       2,937.21            15

20-10-5601 REPAIRS-WATER DISTRIBUTION SYS. 13,500.00           2,247.19             -                       11,252.81          17

20-10-5652 BRINE HAULING EXPENSES 35,000.00           27,606.72           2,818.52             7,393.28            79

20-10-5662 IEPA LOAN-PRINCIPAL 25,826.00           13,099.74           -                       12,726.26          51

20-10-5672 IEPA LOAN - INTEREST 7,156.00             3,395.67             -                       3,760.33            47

Total Dept 10 - WATER SYSTEMS 1,019,231.00     542,966.32         40,269.25           476,264.68        53

Dept 20 - WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

20-20-5030 WAGES 138,461.00        95,365.27           15,301.09           43,095.73          69

20-20-5032 WAGES - OVERTIME 7,000.00             -                       -                       7,000.00            0

20-20-5040 FICA 8,423.00             5,714.00             915.01                2,709.00            68

20-20-5050 MEDICARE 1,970.00             1,336.25             213.93                633.75               68

20-20-5052 IMRF 14,537.00           10,203.94           1,637.29             4,333.06            70

20-20-5054 GROUP HEALTH INS 28,208.00           13,064.28           2,228.87             15,143.72          46

20-20-5058 UNIFORMS 1,300.00             200.00                -                       1,100.00            15

Page 11 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

20-20-5090 COMMUNICATIONS 3,800.00             1,814.42             352.99                1,985.58            48

20-20-5091 JULIE LOCATE SUPPLIES 400.00                -                       -                       400.00               0

20-20-5100 POSTAGE 3,350.00             1,593.96             90.34                   1,756.04            48

20-20-5110 PRINTING 3,100.00             1,344.40             67.45                   1,755.60            43

20-20-5120 UTILITIES 140,000.00        52,268.28           14,172.45           87,731.72          37

20-20-5180 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 3,500.00             659.26                -                       2,840.74            19

20-20-5190 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 3,000.00             533.18                -                       2,466.82            18

20-20-5200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00             234.20                -                       1,265.80            16

20-20-5213 OUTSIDE SERVICES 10,000.00           1,042.01             -                       8,957.99            10

20-20-5251 NPDES PERMITS 20,000.00           17,500.00           -                       2,500.00            88

20-20-5262 LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 8,500.00             5,231.82             1,470.64             3,268.18            62

20-20-5281 CHEMICALS 50,000.00           19,295.66           -                       30,704.34          39

20-20-5301 MAINT SUPPLIES-JANITORIAL 250.00                29.16                   -                       220.84               12

20-20-5360 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10,000.00           3,477.50             -                       6,522.50            35

20-20-5370 GASOLINE 5,000.00             2,261.66             353.86                2,738.34            45

20-20-5381 MAINTENANCE PARTS & MATERIALS 18,000.00           7,601.10             423.66                10,398.90          42

20-20-5390 MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 5,000.00             1,673.47             -                       3,326.53            33

20-20-5410 MAINTENANCE BUILDING 7,000.00             13.76                   -                       6,986.24            0

20-20-5450 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 86,831.00           47,946.86           1,354.40             38,884.14          55

20-20-5480 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 2,012,000.00     607,778.66         73,391.66           1,404,221.34    30

20-20-5520 LABORATORY TESTING 30,000.00           11,678.58           1,635.75             18,321.42          39

20-20-5580 TRAINING EXPENSE 3,450.00             887.79                -                       2,562.21            26

20-20-5602 REPAIRS-W/WATER COLLECTION SYS. 10,000.00           1,469.79             -                       8,530.21            15

20-20-5660 COLLECTION SYS. PUMP MAINT. 20,000.00           6,214.13             -                       13,785.87          31

Total Dept 20 - WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 2,654,580.00     918,433.39         113,609.39         1,736,146.61    35

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,673,811.00     1,461,399.71     153,878.64         2,212,411.29    40

Fund 20 - WATER SYSTEM:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,673,811.00     905,930.64        246,717.45        2,767,880.36    25

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,673,811.00     1,461,399.71     153,878.64        2,212,411.29    40

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES -                       (555,469.07)       92,838.81           555,469.07       

Page 12 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 30 - MFT

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

30-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 500.00                14,377.54           4,027.67             (13,877.54)         2876

30-00-3449 MFT - REBUILD IL FUNDS -                       75,558.86           -                       (75,558.86)         100

30-00-3450 MOTOR FUEL TAX 477,444.00        146,115.78         29,895.47           331,328.22        31

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 477,944.00        236,052.18         33,923.14           241,891.82        49

TOTAL REVENUES 477,944.00        236,052.18         33,923.14           241,891.82        49

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

30-00-5462 MFT RESOLUTION 125,000.00        -                       -                       125,000.00        0

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 125,000.00        -                       -                       125,000.00        0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 125,000.00        -                       -                       125,000.00        0

Fund 30 - MFT:

TOTAL REVENUES 477,944.00        236,052.18        33,923.14           241,891.82       49

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 125,000.00        -                       -                       125,000.00       0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 352,944.00        236,052.18        33,923.14           116,891.82       

Page 13 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 31 - PERFORMANCE BOND

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

31-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 45.00                  1,633.42             448.77                (1,588.42)           3630

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 45.00                  1,633.42             448.77                (1,588.42)           3630

TOTAL REVENUES 45.00                  1,633.42             448.77                (1,588.42)           3630

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

31-00-8500 TRANSFERS OUT -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

Fund 31 - PERFORMANCE BOND:

TOTAL REVENUES 45.00                  1,633.42             448.77                (1,588.42)           3630

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       2.37                     0.40                     (2.37)                   100

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 45.00                  1,631.05             448.37                (1,586.05)           

Page 14 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 34 - TIF#1 CENTRAL REDEVELOPMENT

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

34-00-3010 PROPERTY TAX 200,000.00        240,699.19         61,754.11           (40,699.19)         120

34-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 400.00                351.12                67.54                   48.88                  88

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 200,400.00        241,050.31         61,821.65           (40,650.31)         120

TOTAL REVENUES 200,400.00        241,050.31         61,821.65           (40,650.31)         120

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

34-00-5061 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

Fund 34 - TIF#1 CENTRAL REDEVELOPMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 200,400.00        241,050.31        61,821.65           (40,650.31)        120

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00             -                       -                       1,000.00            0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 199,400.00        241,050.31        61,821.65           (41,650.31)        

Page 15 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 35 - TIF#2 HIGGINS ROAD IND. PARK

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

35-00-3010 PROPERTY TAX 886,000.00        925,707.17         213,729.31         (39,707.17)         104

35-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 650.00                415.77                67.57                   234.23               64

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 886,650.00        926,122.94         213,796.88         (39,472.94)         104

TOTAL REVENUES 886,650.00        926,122.94         213,796.88         (39,472.94)         104

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

35-00-5061 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 10,550.00           -                       -                       10,550.00          0

35-00-5071 TIF NOTE INTEREST 289,643.00        289,643.47         266,810.00         (0.47)                   100

35-00-5081 TIF NOTE PRINCIPAL 502,357.00        559,300.00         499,800.00         (56,943.00)         111

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 802,550.00        848,943.47         766,610.00         (46,393.47)         106

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 802,550.00        848,943.47         766,610.00         (46,393.47)         106

Fund 35 - TIF#2 HIGGINS ROAD IND. PARK:

TOTAL REVENUES 886,650.00        926,122.94        213,796.88        (39,472.94)        104

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 802,550.00        848,943.47        766,610.00        (46,393.47)        106

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 84,100.00          77,179.47           (552,813.12)       6,920.53            

Page 16 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 40 - DRUG FORFEITURE PD ACCOUNT

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

40-00-3410 INTEREST EARNED 10.00                  8.39                     -                       1.61                    84

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 10.00                  8.39                     -                       1.61                    84

TOTAL REVENUES 10.00                  8.39                     -                       1.61                    84

Fund 40 - DRUG FORFEITURE PD ACCOUNT:

TOTAL REVENUES 10.00                  8.39                     -                       1.61                    84

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                       -                       -                      0

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10.00                  8.39                     -                       1.61                    

Page 17 of 18



ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 YTD BALANCE MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION  BUDGET 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 43 - POLICE PENSION FUND

Revenues

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

43-00-3421 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS -                       (584,000.61)       -                       584,000.61        100

43-00-3490 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 326,723.00        299,624.60         -                       27,098.40          92

43-00-3491 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 76,045.00           40,729.39           -                       35,315.61          54

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 402,768.00        (243,646.62)       -                       646,414.62        -60

TOTAL REVENUES 402,768.00        (243,646.62)       -                       646,414.62        -60

Expenditures

Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND

43-00-5321 PROFESSIONAL FEES 22,444.00           10,026.53           -                       12,417.47          45

43-00-5509 PENSION EXPENSES 168,000.00        105,000.00         -                       63,000.00          63

Total Dept 00 - GENERAL FUND 190,444.00        115,026.53         -                       75,417.47          60

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 190,444.00        115,026.53         -                       75,417.47          60

Fund 43 - POLICE PENSION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 402,768.00        (243,646.62)       -                       646,414.62       60

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 190,444.00        115,026.53        -                       75,417.47          60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 212,324.00        (358,673.15)       -                       570,997.15       

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 14,925,084.00  6,474,780.01     1,584,059.07     8,450,303.99    43

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 13,647,581.00  7,440,485.41     1,503,895.19     6,207,095.59    55

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,277,503.00     (965,705.40)       80,163.88           2,243,208.40    

Page 18 of 18



Village of Gilberts 
Village Hall 

87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 

www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
To: President Zambetti & Board of Trustees  
From: Brian Bourdeau, Village Administrator 
 Taunya Fischer, Finance Director 
 
Date: November 15, 2022 Board Meeting 
Re:   Item 5.A: Amending the Video Gaming Terminal Registration Fee 
 
  
In December 2021, the Village partnered with SAFEBuilt to provide certain plan review, building 
inspection and code enforcement services through a one-year agreement with the option for annual 
one-year renewals. Over the past year, the Village has been pleased with the services rendered by 
SAFEBuilt and the working relationship between Village staff and SAFEBuilt personnel. Any 
questions or concerns that have arisen, either in the course of inspections or with Village staff have 
been addressed in a timely manner.  
 
Amendment One to the Agreement would extend the Agreement for an additional year to 
December 2023. As noted in both the original agreement and in Amendment One, there is an 
anticipated CPI adjustment to the hourly rates charged for the non-revenue sharing services based 
on the lesser of CPI or 4.0%. Based on the anticipated CPI, we expect the increase to max at 4.0%, 
which is inline with what is occurring in the broader economic environment.       
 
Village staff would recommend approval of Amendment One to the Agreement.  
 
Attachments 

1. Original Agreement 
2. Resolution with Amendment One 

   

















December 17, 2021











1 

Resolution 51-2022 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 51-2022 
 

VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT ONE TO THE AGREEMENT WITH 
SAFEBUILT FOR BUILDING PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the   Village   of   Gilberts (“Village”) requires building plan review, 

inspection, and code enforcement services; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 34-2021, the Village approved an Agreement with 
SAFEbuilt, LLC to provide the Village with certain plan review, building inspection and code 
enforcement services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve an Amendment to the Agreement with 

SAFEbuilt to extend the Agreement for an additional year, as more fully set forth on the 
Amendment attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A.  

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GILBERTS, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section 1.     Recitals.   The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into and made 
a part of this Resolution as though set forth in this Section 1. 

 
Section 2. Approval; Authorization. The Village Board of Trustees hereby approves 

the Amendment in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, and authorizes the Village 
Administrator to execute the Amendment and such other necessary documents. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its approval 

in the manner provided by law. 

PASSED BY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of Gilberts, 
Kane County, Illinois, this 15th day of November, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

Resolution 51-2022 

 

 
 
    Ayes  Nays  Absent  Abstain 
Trustee David LeClercq _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Dan Corbett  _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Justin Redfield _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Jeanne Allen  _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Lou Hacker              _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Brandon Coats 
President Guy Zambetti _____  _____  _____  _____ 
  
 

APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 

Village President, Guy Zambetti 
(SEAL) 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST:    
Village Clerk, Kelly Mastera 



 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT    Page 1 of 2 

 

 
AMENDMENT ONE  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN VILLAGE OF GILBERTS, ILLINOIS 

AND SAFEbuilt ILLINOIS, LLC 
 
 
This Amendment is entered into to amend the Professional Services Agreement previously entered into on December 
17, 2021 by and between Village of Gilberts, Illinois, (Municipality) and SAFEbuilt Illinois, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary 
of SAFEbuilt, LLC, (Consultant).  Municipality and Consultant shall be jointly referred to as the “Parties”. 
 
Amendment Effective Date: This Amendment shall be effective following full execution by both Parties.   
 
RECITALS AND REPRESENTATIONS 

Parties entered into a Professional Services Agreement (Agreement), by which both Parties established the terms 
and conditions for service delivery on December 17, 2021; and 

 

Parties hereto now desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE 
Agreement is hereby amended as set forth below: 

 
A. The term of Agreement shall be extended for an additional twelve (12) month period of December 17, 2022 

through December 16, 2023. 
 

B. Agreement, Exhibit A, 4. Time of Performance shall be replaced with and read in its entirety as follows: 
 

4. TIME OF PERFORMANCE 
 Consultant will perform Services during normal business hours excluding Municipal holidays 

 Building Official will be on‐site at the Municipal offices as mutually agreed upon 

 Inspectors will be dispatched daily  

 Consultant representative(s) will be available by cell phone and email 
 

Deliverables      

INSPECTION SERVICES  Inspections requested before 4:00 p.m. will be completed the following business day.   
In the event the property owner or contractor cancels or neglects to show for the 
scheduled inspection SAFEbuilt will charge the Municipality $95.00 per inspection.   

PRE‐SUBMITTAL 
MEETINGS 

Provide pre‐submittal meetings to applicants by appointment 

PLAN REVIEW 
TURNAROUND TIMES 

Provide comments within the following timeframes: 
Day 1 = first full business day after receipt of plans and all supporting documents 

Project Type: 
 Single‐family within 
 Multi‐family within 
 Small commercial within 

(under $2M in valuation)  
 Large commercial within 

First Comments 
5 business days  
10 business days 
10 business days 
 
20 business days 

Second Comments 
5 business days or less 
5 business days or less 
5 business days or less 
 
10 business days or less 

 



 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT    Page 2 of 2 

 

 
C. Agreement, Exhibit A, 5. Fee Schedule shall be replaced with and read in its entirety as follows: 

5. FEE SCHEDULE 
        

 Beginning  January 01, 2023 and annually  thereafter,  the hourly and  flat  rates  listed shall be  increased 

based upon  the  annual  increase  in  the Department of  Labor, Bureau of  Labor  Statistics or  successor 

thereof, Consumer Price Index (United States City Average, All Items (CPI‐U), Not Seasonally adjusted, All 

Urban  Consumers,  referred  to  herein  as  the  “CPI”)  for  the Municipality  or,  if  not  reported  for  the 

Municipality the CPI  for cities of a similar size within the applicable region  from the previous calendar 

year, such  increase, however, not  to exceed 4% per annum.   The  increase will become effective upon 

publication of the applicable CPI data.  If the index decreases, the rates listed shall remain unchanged. 

 Consultant fees for Services provided pursuant to this Agreement will be as follows: 
 

Service Fee Schedule: 

Inspection Services  

 Permits issued prior to service start date 
$95.00 per inspection 

Inspection Services 

 Permits issued after service start date 

 Building, Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical 

80% of Municipal Permit Fee as established by 
ordinance, resolution, or applicable Annexation 
Agreement. 

Plan Review Services 

 Residential and Commercial 

80% of Municipal Plan Check Fee as established by 
ordinance, resolution, or applicable Annexation 
Agreement.  

Structural Engineer Review  $150.00 per hour – one (1) hour minimum 

Code Enforcement Inspector  $65.00 per hour – forty (40) hour weekly minimum 

As‐Needed Code Enforcement Supervisor   $70.00 per hour – one (1) hour minimum  

Building Official Services  Included in percentage of fees above 

After Hours/Emergency Inspection Services  $125.00 per hour – two (2) hour minimum 

Non‐Permitted Activity (by request only)  $75.00 per hour – one (1) hour minimum 

Canceled/No Show Inspections  $95.00 per inspection 

Hourly time tracked will start when Consultant checks in at Municipality or first inspection site. 
 

 
All other provisions of the original Agreement shall remain in effect, to the extent not modified by Amendment. 
 
IN WITNESS HEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Amendment to be executed  in their respective names on the 
dates hereinafter enumerated. 
 
 
______________________________    ____________________ 
Gary Amato, CAO        Date 
SAFEbuilt Illinois, LLC 
 
 
______________________________    ____________________ 
Signature          Date 
Village of Gilberts, Illinois 
 
______________________________     
Name & Title   
Village of Gilberts, Illinois     



Village of Gilberts 
Village Hall 

87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 

www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
To: President Zambetti & Board of Trustees  
From: Brian Bourdeau, Village Administrator 
 Wade Kretsinger, Public Works Director 
 
Date: November 15, 2022 Board Meeting 
Re:   Item 5.B: Authorize the Purchase of a New 2023 Ford F-750 Plow Truck in an 

Amount Not to Exceed $150,000 
 
  
Background: 
The automobile and truck market has been very volatile over the past several months, as reflected 
in some of the Village’s recent vehicle purchases. This volatility and production delays has also 
been impacting the heavier truck market. The Village had planned for the purchase of a new 
Peterbilt truck as part of the current year budget using ARPA funds to accelerate the purchase, in 
part to get ahead of production and supply issues. In July, the Resolution for the purchase and 
upfitting was approved. Since that time, we have been on a list to enter production. We have not 
received any information on when this will happen. Additionally, prices have also increased as 
manufacturers have not been locking pricing until production commences. Please note, this is not 
specific to Gilberts but something we are seeing across various Public Works Departments. The 
Peterbilt has had both a large markup on the price and the uplift price increased from $118,600 to 
$124,902 and we cannot lock either of those prices in before the assembly or the uplift. 
 
Summary: 
Consequently, the Village has been exploring some alternative options. One of the options under  
consideration is replacing the Peterbilt that is currently on order with a Ford F-750. The  
Ford F-750 does not have a markup on the price or the uplift and is projected to be under what was 
originally budgeted for the original purchase. It comes with a Western 10’ ProPlus HD snowplow 
and a Meyers tailgate spreader with everything being run by hydraulics. The F-750 will meet or 
exceed all the needs the Village has for hauling material or in snowplow operations. Also, the cab 
does not sit as high as a Peterbilt so it won’t clip the parkway trees in snowplowing operations as 
much as the Peterbilt would. The Ford F-750 under consideration will have its complete uplift 
finished by December 1 allowing the Village to have the truck shortly after. The purchase of the 
F-750 was reviewed with Public Works staff for input and the consensus was that the truck would 
meet all the department’s needs. The Village will not have any fees for canceling our reservation 
with Peterbilt. While adjusting course to market conditions at present, the Village will still plan to 
address the need to replace the Department’s aging International truck when inventory has 
increased and price has come down. 
 
Conclusion: 
We recommend that the Village Board of Trustees authorize the purchase of a new 2023 Ford F-
750 from Ricart Ford in an amount not-to-exceed $150,000 from account 01-03-5480.0.   



2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)
Price Level: 325

Client Proposal
Prepared by:

Michael Weston

Office: 614-323-7000

Quote ID: VOGILF750

Date: 11/02/2022

Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd, Groveport, Ohio, 43125
Office: 614-836-5321

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing

Base Vehicle Price $75,485.00

Options $11,345.00

Colors $0.00

Upfitting $0.00

Fleet Discount $0.00

Fuel Charge (12) $0.00

Destination Charge $2,095.00

Subtotal $88,925.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Description MSRP

Ricart Discount -$6,300.00

Rugby TItan Stainless Steel Municipal $53,880.00

Total $136,505.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability

or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Major Equipment
(Based on selected options, shown at right) Exterior: Race Red
6-speed automatic Interior: Gray

* Side assist steps * White front wheels

* White rear wheels * Steel rear wheels

* Disc rear wheel * 22.5 x 8.25-inch front and dual rear  wheels

* Front tires LT load rating: G * English measure truck 279/82R22.5 AS BSW
front and rear tires

* Overdrive transmission * Lock-up transmission

* Transmission electronic control * PTO transmission provision

* Alternator Amps: 200A * Aluminized steel single exhaust

* Low-speed ABS traction control * Battery rating: 1800CCA

* Dual lead acid battery * Engine block heater

* Fuel/water separator * Auxiliary power take-off

* Engine retarder system * Steering wheel mounted audio controls

* Wireless audio streaming * AM/FM stereo radio

* Seek scan * Auxiliary input jack

* External memory control * Vehicle body length: 246"

* Wheelbase: 158" * Cab to axle: 84"

* Axle to end of frame: 49" * Axle capacity rear: 21,000 lbs.

* Tire/wheel capacity rear: 23,360 lbs. * Axle capacity front: 12,000 lbs.

* Spring rating front: 13,200 lbs. * Standard ride suspension

* Dual electric horn * Trip computer

* Power door mirrors * Heated driver and passenger side door mirrors

As Configured Vehicle MSRP

STANDARD VEHICLE PRICE $75,485.00

Preferred Equipment Package 600A N/C

50-State Emissions N/C

Ford TorqShift HD 6-Speed Automatic - Double Overdrive,
WITH PTO Provision and Tow/Haul STD

Wheels, Front 22.5x8.25 White Powder Coated Steel, 10-
Hole STD

Tires, Front Two 11R22.5G Goodyear Fuel Max RSA (497
rev/mile) STD

Wheels, Rear 22.5x8.25 White Powder Coated Steel, 10-
Hole STD

Tires, Rear Four 11R22.5G Goodyear Fuel Max RSA (497
rev/mile) STD

21,000 lb. Single Reduction - Open - Dana / Spicer
21060S STD

Multi-Leaf Springs - 21,000 lb. Cap STD

158" Wheelbase/84" CA/49" AF/246" OAL STD

Under Cab, Right Side Outlet, Switchback-Style STD

12 Gal. Single Tank Fuel Fill. Mandatory Charge Applied,
Based On Tank Selection $0.00

Extra Heavy Duty Alternator - 12-Volt, 200 Amp Denso
SC5 Included

3



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability

or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Major Equipment
* Manual folding door mirrors * DRL preference setting

* Daytime running lights * Light tinted windows

* Variable intermittent front windshield wipers * Speed sensitive wipers

* Manual climate control * Bucket driver seat

* Folding driver seat back * Low driver seat back

* Driver seat air suspension * 4 driver seats way-direction

* Manual fore/aft * Two person benchfront seat

* Low passenger seat back * 4 passenger seats way-direction

* Manual fore/aft * Driver seat armrest

* Front seat center armrest * Vinyl front seat upholstery

* Carpet front seatback upholstery * Air brake system

Fuel Economy

City
N/A

Hwy
N/A

As Configured Vehicle MSRP

Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/2 Speakers, USB input, Clock
Display and Bluetooth STD

Paint Type - Environmentally Friendly, "3 - Wet System" STD

Raw Material Surcharge $0.00

Wheel Seals, Front - Oil lubricated, SKF ScotSeal PlusXL
Seals Included

Wheel Seals, Rear - Oil lubricated, SKF ScotSeal PlusXL
Seals Included

Manual Regen Initiation - Driver Interface in Message
Center Included

Engine Exhaust Brake Included

Tow Hooks, Front (2) - Frame-Mounted, Painted
Black Included

Four Body Builder Switches - Mounted in Center Instrument
Panel Included

Floor Covering - Black Vinyl Included

Intelligent Oil Life Monitor Included

Steering Column - Tilt / Telescoping Included

Steering Wheel - Black PVC w/Integral Cruise Control
Switches, includes Audio Controls Included

6.7L Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel - 330 HP @ 2600
RPM $3,495.00

Trailer Air Brake Package $365.00

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability

or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle MSRP

Trailer Connection Socket - 7-Way, Wired for Turn Signals
Combined with Stop $100.00

Air Brakes (4 WHEEL DRUM) - Straight Truck w/Traction
Control $2,530.00

12,000 lb. Cap. Non-Driving - Dana E-1202I - I-Beam
Type $525.00

Single Channel - Straight 'C' 14.18 SM, 120,000 PSI $365.00

Fuel Tank - LH 55 Gallon Rectangular - Aluminum $305.00

Battery - Two 900 CCA, 1800 Total, Includes Steel Battery
Box $60.00

30/70 Air Ride Driver (External Air Source) & Fixed 2-
Passenger Bench - Vinyl $395.00

Mirrors, Dual - Heated & Motorized Rectangular, XL2020 -
102" Width w/Chrome Cap $335.00

Front Stabilizer Bar $490.00

Electronic Stability Control DELETE -$290.00

Air Dryer, Bendix AD/IS w/Heater Included

Voltmeter $100.00

Roof Marker/Clearance Lights - Clear Lenses, 5 Lights
(Replaces Standard Amber Lenses) $30.00

Mud Flap Holder With Flaps $155.00

Special Rating GVWR - Limited to 25,999 lb. GVWR $120.00

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability

or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle MSRP

Engine Block Heater, Phillips, 120 Volt/750 Watt $60.00

Taper-Leaf Springs, Parabolic - 13,200 lb. Cap $365.00

Power Equipment Group - (Included in (90A) Appearance
Group) $470.00

Jump Start Stud - Remote Mounted $90.00

110 A/C Outlet - in Lower Center Finish Panel $100.00

Body Builder Wiring - At End of Frame, Combined - (ILO
Standard - Back of Cab Combined) $135.00

Lube, Front Axle, EmGard 50W, Synthetic Oil $50.00

Lube, Rear Axle, EmGard 75W-90, Synthetic Oil $100.00

Exterior Appearance Group $730.00

Bumper, Front - Full Width, Chrome Plated Steel - (Included
in (90E) Exterior Appearance Group) Included

Chromed Fender Badge Included

Chrome Grille Surround - (Included in (90E) Exterior
Appearance Group) Included

Shock Absorbers, Rear - Double Acting $165.00

6.17 Axle Ratio N/C

Race Red N/C

Gray N/C

6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability

or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle MSRP

SUBTOTAL $86,830.00

Destination Charge $2,095.00

TOTAL $88,925.00

7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

F7D Base Vehicle Price (F7D) $75,485.00

99X 6.7L Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel -
330 HP @ 2600 RPM

$3,495.00

Includes Engine Exhaust Brake and manual regen capability.  Torque: 750
ft.lbs. @ 1500 rpm.

Governed RPM: 3400. Includes CARB clean idle label - may be removed if un-necessary.

425 50-State Emissions N/C

41H Engine Block Heater, Phillips, 120
Volt/750 Watt

$60.00

44G Ford TorqShift HD 6-Speed
Automatic - Double Overdrive, WITH
PTO Provision and Tow/Haul

STD

643 Wheels, Front 22.5x8.25 White
Powder Coated Steel, 10-Hole

STD

(285.75MM BC) hub piloted, flanged nut, metric mount, 8.25 DC rims; with steel hubs.

T2B Tires, Front Two 11R22.5G
Goodyear Fuel Max RSA (497
rev/mile)

STD

663 Wheels, Rear 22.5x8.25 White
Powder Coated Steel, 10-Hole

STD

(285.75MM BC) hub piloted, flanged nut, metric mount, 8.25 DC rims; with steel hubs.

R2B Tires, Rear Four 11R22.5G
Goodyear Fuel Max RSA (497
rev/mile)

STD

67A Air Brakes (4 WHEEL DRUM) -
Straight Truck w/Traction Control

$2,530.00

Meritor Q-Plus with ABS, Bendix Anti-Lock Brake System, 4-channel. Includes 15" x 4" front brakes,
dual direct reading air pressure gauges, brake lines color coded nylon, Bendix 13.2 CFM capacity
air compressor, instrument panel mounted yellow knob parking brake control valve, automatic slack
adjusters front and rear, two rear spring parking air brake chambers mounted on front of rear axle,
three drain valves and two air tanks (Reference Body Builders Book for location). Rear brake size
and components dependent upon axle selection. Uses existing ABS system to minimize wheel
slipping during acceleration. Usage determined by the air brake package selected. (Should NEVER
be used with Hi-Rail Train Systems).

Includes:
- Air Dryer, Bendix AD/IS w/Heater
  Mounted left frame rail (for Hydraulic brake diesel applications that include air suspension or stand
alone engine air compressor).

18A Electronic Stability Control DELETE -$290.00

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

Deletes the standard ESC feature.

62D Air Dryer, Bendix AD/IS w/Heater Included

Mounted left frame rail (for Hydraulic brake diesel applications that include air suspension or stand
alone engine air compressor).

158 Trailer Air Brake Package $365.00

Includes air lines to rear of frame, hand control valve and tractor protection valve.

159 Trailer Connection Socket - 7-Way,
Wired for Turn Signals Combined
with Stop

$100.00

Mounted at rear of frame, for combined trailer stop, tail, turn (compatible with trailers that use
combined stop, tail, turn lights).

43P 12,000 lb. Cap. Non-Driving - Dana
E-1202I - I-Beam Type

$525.00

61E Taper-Leaf Springs, Parabolic -
13,200 lb. Cap

$365.00

3-leaf, 62" x 3.15". Also includes, standard duty, dual, double acting shock absorbers.

15S Front Stabilizer Bar $490.00

60A Lube, Front Axle, EmGard 50W,
Synthetic Oil

$50.00

475 21,000 lb. Single Reduction - Open -
Dana / Spicer 21060S

STD

NOTE: When specifying an axle ratio, check performance guidelines for startability and gradeability.

68P Multi-Leaf Springs - 21,000 lb. Cap STD

11-leaf. Includes 2,000 lb auxiliary springs for load stabilization.

961 Shock Absorbers, Rear - Double
Acting

$165.00

607 Lube, Rear Axle, EmGard 75W-90,
Synthetic Oil

$100.00

X6B 6.17 Axle Ratio N/C

158WB 158" Wheelbase/84" CA/49" AF/246"
OAL

STD

536 Single Channel - Straight 'C' 14.18
SM, 120,000 PSI

$365.00

1,701,600 RBM. Heat treated alloy steel; 10.125" x 3.580" x 0.312" (257.2mm x 90.9mm x 8.0mm).

9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

765 Bumper, Front - Full Width, Chrome
Plated Steel - (Included in (90E)
Exterior Appearance Group)

Included

18D Special Rating GVWR - Limited to
25,999 lb. GVWR

$120.00

Only available to GAWR combinations that EXCEED 26,000 lbs.

86C Chrome Grille Surround - (Included in
(90E) Exterior Appearance Group)

Included

91G Under Cab, Right Side Outlet,
Switchback-Style

STD

Single, horizontal muffler, right side, under cab, outside of frame rail with rear discharge.

65C Fuel Tank - LH 55 Gallon
Rectangular - Aluminum

$305.00

STDALT Extra Heavy Duty Alternator - 12-Volt,
200 Amp Denso SC5

Included

55M Jump Start Stud - Remote Mounted $90.00

63B Battery - Two 900 CCA, 1800 Total,
Includes Steel Battery Box

$60.00

12Volt, Motorcraft.

164 Roof Marker/Clearance Lights - Clear
Lenses, 5 Lights (Replaces Standard
Amber Lenses)

$30.00

59C Body Builder Wiring - At End of
Frame, Combined - (ILO Standard -
Back of Cab Combined)

$135.00

Includes sealed connectors for 2 ground circuits, with combined left/stop, combined right/stop, stop
lamps, back up lamps. Also includes 2 additional pass through wires to cab.

16V Voltmeter $100.00

Available in message center.

88G 30/70 Air Ride Driver (External Air
Source) & Fixed 2-Passenger Bench
- Vinyl

$395.00

600A Preferred Equipment Package 600A N/C

Includes:
- Wheel Seals, Front - Oil lubricated, SKF ScotSeal PlusXL Seals

10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

- Wheel Seals, Rear - Oil lubricated, SKF ScotSeal PlusXL Seals
- Manual Regen Initiation - Driver Interface in Message Center
- Engine Exhaust Brake
- Extra Heavy Duty Alternator - 12-Volt, 200 Amp Denso SC5
- Tow Hooks, Front (2) - Frame-Mounted, Painted Black
- Four Body Builder Switches - Mounted in Center Instrument Panel
  With connector access located in engine compartment. Amperages vary by switch: 10, 15, 25, 25.
- Floor Covering - Black Vinyl
- Intelligent Oil Life Monitor
- Steering Column - Tilt / Telescoping
- Steering Wheel - Black PVC w/Integral Cruise Control Switches, includes Audio Controls

90P Power Equipment Group - (Included
in (90A) Appearance Group)

$470.00

Includes power front side windows, power door locks and door trim panel.

55P 110 A/C Outlet - in Lower Center
Finish Panel

$100.00

588 Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/2 Speakers,
USB input, Clock Display and
Bluetooth

STD

90E Exterior Appearance Group $730.00

Includes:
- Bumper, Front - Full Width, Chrome Plated Steel - (Included in (90E) Exterior Appearance Group)
- Chromed Fender Badge
- Chrome Grille Surround - (Included in (90E) Exterior Appearance Group)

54K Mirrors, Dual - Heated & Motorized
Rectangular, XL2020 - 102" Width
w/Chrome Cap

$335.00

Integral spot mirror, sail type.

166 Mud Flap Holder With Flaps $155.00

PAINT Paint Type - Environmentally
Friendly, "3 - Wet System"

STD

L23 Raw Material Surcharge $0.00

PQ_01 Race Red N/C

E_01 Gray N/C

SUBTOTAL $86,830.00

Fuel Charge (12) $0.00

Destination Charge $2,095.00

11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

TOTAL $88,925.00

12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs
Dimensions

• GCWR: 50,000 lbs. • Driver distance from axle: 54"

• Vehicle body length: 246" • Vehicle body width: 97"

• Vehicle body height: 94" • Wheelbase: 158"

• Front track: 84" • Rear track: 73"

• Turning radius (to curb): 22' • Cab to axle: 84"

• Rear tire outside width: 96" • Axle to end of frame: 49"

* Frame section modulus: 14 cu.in. * Frame yield strength (psi): 120000

• Frame rail depth: 10" * Frame rail width: 4"

• Frame rail thickness: 0" • Frame rail section: 10"

• Front bumper to front axle: 39" • Front brake diameter: 15.0"

* Rear brake diameter: 16.5" • Headroom first-row: 40.7"

• Leg room first-row: 41.4" • Shoulder room first-row: 68.0"

• Hip room first-row: 67.6"

Powertrain

* 6.7L V-8 diesel direct injection, intercooled
turbo, diesel, engine with 330HP

• Engine cylinders: V-8

• Compression ignition system * Horsepower: 330 HP@2600  RPM

* Torque: 750 lb.-ft.@1500 RPM * Engine block heater

• Radiator • Fuel/water separator

• Auxiliary power take-off • Engine retarder system

• RNDM shift indicator • 75 mph speed limiter

• 6-speed automatic • Rear-wheel drive

• Recommended fuel: diesel • Low-speed ABS traction control

• Standard rear differential

Fuel Economy and Emissions
• Federal emissions

Suspension and Handling
• Standard ride suspension • Standard grade front shock absorbers

* Standard grade rear shock absorbers

Driveability

* Air brake system • 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes

• Four channel ABS brakes • Rigid axle front suspension

• Leaf spring front suspension * Front anti-roll bar

• Tapered leaf front suspension • Rigid axle rear suspension

• Leaf spring rear suspension • Hydraulic power-assist steering system

13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Re-circulating ball steering • 2-wheel steering system

Body Exterior

* Trailer wiring harness • Side assist steps

• 2 doors • Clearcoat paint

• Monotone paint • Black side window trim

• Black windshield trim • Black door handles

* Chrome front bumper • 2 front tow hooks

• Straight front bumper ends * Black grille with chrome surround

• Hood mounted grille * Chrome door mirrors

• Trailer style side mirrors • Convex spotter in driver and passenger side door
mirrors

• English measure truck 279/82R22.5 AS BSW front
and rear tires

• White front wheels

• Steel front wheels • White rear wheels

• Steel rear wheels • Disc rear wheel

• 22.5 x 8.25-inch front and dual rear  wheels

Convenience

* Power door locks * Auto-locking doors

• Cruise control with steering wheel mounted controls * Power first-row windows

• Driver foot rest • Fixed rear windshield

• Standard glove box • Front beverage holders

• 2 beverage holders * Driver and passenger door bins

• Dashboard storage • Dual electric horn

• Steering column lever gearshift location • Trip computer

• Upfitter switches

Comfort
• Manual climate control • Cloth headliner material

• Full headliner coverage • Full vinyl floor covering

• Full floor coverage • Manual tilting steering wheel

• Manual telescopic steering wheel • Urethane steering wheel

Seats and Trim

* Seating capacity: 3 • Bucket driver seat

• Folding driver seat back • Low driver seat back

* Driver seat air suspension • 4 driver seats way-direction

• Manual fore/aft * Two person benchfront seat

• Low passenger seat back • 4 passenger seats way-direction

14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Manual fore/aft • Driver seat armrest

* Front seat center armrest • Vinyl front seat upholstery

Entertainment Features
• AM/FM stereo radio • Seek scan

• Auxiliary input jack • External memory control

• Speakers number: 2 • Standard grade speakers

• Steering wheel mounted audio controls • Wireless audio streaming

• Fixed audio antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
• Analog instrumentation display • Trip odometer

• In-radio display clock * Primary air pressure gauge

• Tachometer • Oil pressure gauge

• Engine/electric motor temperature gauge * Voltmeter

• Oil temperature gauge • Transmission fluid temperature gauge

• Engine hour meter • Diesel exhaust fluid (def) gauge

• Light tinted windows • Aero-composite headlights

• Halogen headlights • Auto on/off headlight control

• Multiple enclosed headlights • Delay-off headlights

• DRL preference setting • Variable intermittent front windshield wipers

• Speed sensitive wipers • Front reading lights

• Variable instrument panel light • Daytime running lights

• Cab clearance lights • Delay interior courtesy lights

Technology and Telematics
• Bluetooth handsfree wireless device connectivity • 1 USB port

Safety and Security
• Fleet Telematics Modem vehicle tracker

Dimensions

General Weights

* Curb weight 10,588 lbs. * Rear curb weight 3,899 lbs.

Front GAWR 12000 lbs. Rear GAWR 21000 lbs.
GVWR 25999 lbs. GCWR 50000 lbs.

Trailering Weights
GCWR 50,000 lbs.

Weights

15



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Maximum GVWR 37,000 lbs. * Max RBM (in.-lbs.) 1,780,800 max RBM (in.-

lbs.)
* Nominal RBM (in.-lbs.) 1,701,600 nominal
RBM (in.-lbs.)

Front Weights

* Front curb weight 6,690 lbs. * Axle capacity front 12,000 lbs.

* Spring rating front 13,200 lbs. Tire/wheel capacity front 12,350 lbs.

Rear Weights
Axle capacity rear 21,000 lbs. Spring rating rear 21,000 lbs.
Tire/wheel capacity rear 23,360 lbs.

Exterior Measurements
Vehicle body length 246" Vehicle body width 97"
Vehicle body height 94" Wheelbase 158"
Front frame height loaded 35" Front brake diameter 15.0"
Front frame height unloaded 37" * Rear brake diameter 16.5"

Rear frame height loaded 36" Rear frame height unloaded 38"
Turning radius (to bumper) 23' * Width - mirrors folded 91"

* Width - mirrors extended 122" Front track 84"

Rear track 73" Driver distance from axle 54"
Turning radius (to curb) 22' Cab to axle 84"
Rear tire outside width 96" Axle to end of frame 49"

* Frame section modulus 14 cu.in. * Frame yield strength (psi) 120000

Frame rail depth 10" * Frame rail width 4"

Frame rail thickness 0" Frame rail section 10"
Front bumper to front axle 39"

Headroom
Headroom first-row 40.7"

Legroom
Leg room first-row 41.4"

Shoulder Room
Shoulder room first-row 68.0"

Hip Room
Hip room first-row 67.6"

Front And Rear GAWR Total Will Exceed Overall GVWR

Powertrain

16



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine

* Engine 6.7L V-8 diesel direct injection,
intercooled turbo, diesel, engine with
330HP

Valves per cylinder 4

Engine cylinders V-8 Engine location Front mounted engine
Ignition Compression ignition system Engine mounting direction Longitudinal mounted

engine
Engine block material Iron engine block Cylinder head material Aluminum cylinder head

Engine Specs
Displacement 6.7L cc 405.9 cu.in.
Bore 3.9" Stroke 4.25"
Compression ratio 16.2 * Governed RPM 3400 RPM

* Compressor capacity 13.20 cu.ft. cfm * Air dryer Air dryer

* Air system moisture ejector type Manual air
system moisture ejector

Engine Power

* Horsepower 330 HP@2600  RPM * Torque 750 lb.-ft.@1500 RPM

Alternator
Alternator amps 200A Alternator type Heavy-duty alternator

Battery
Battery type Dual lead acid battery * Battery rating 1800CCA

Battery step Battery step Battery location Battery location forward right

Engine Extras

* Block heater Engine block heater Radiator Radiator

Fuel/water separator Fuel/water separator Auxiliary power take-off Auxiliary power take-off
Engine retarder Engine retarder system Shift indicator RNDM shift indicator

Transmission
Transmission 6-speed automatic Transmission electronic control Transmission

electronic control
Speed limiter 75 mph speed limiter Overdrive transmission Overdrive transmission
Lock-up transmission Lock-up transmission First gear ratio 3.974
Second gear ratio 2.318 Third gear ratio 1.516
Fourth gear ratio 1.149 Fifth gear ratio 0.858
Sixth gear ratio 0.674 Reverse gear ratio 3.128
Stall ratio 1.85 Selectable mode transmission Tow/Haul Mode

selectable mode transmission
Sequential shift control Sequential shift control Transmission oil cooler Transmission oil cooler

17



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
PTO transmission provision PTO transmission
provision

Drive Type
Drive type Rear-wheel drive

Drivetrain

* Axle ratio 6.17 Axle speed Single axle speed

Exhaust
Tailpipe Aluminized steel single exhaust Additional muffler type horizontal
Additional muffler location right Additional tailpipe type horizontal
Additional tailpipe location right

Fuel
Fuel type diesel

Fuel Tank
Front left fuel tank shape rectangular * Front left fuel tank capacity 55.00 US gallons

DEF capacity 8.00 gal.

Drive Feature
Traction controlLow-speed ABS traction control Differential Standard rear differential

Fuel Economy and Emissions

Emissions
Emissions Federal emissions

Suspension and Handling

Suspension
Suspension Standard ride suspension Front shock absorbers Standard grade front

shock absorbers
* Rear shock absorbers Standard grade rear
shock absorbers

Driveability

Brakes

* Brake type Air brake system ABS brakes Four channel ABS brakes

ABS brakes 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes

Front Suspension

* Anti-roll bar front Front anti-roll bar Suspension ride type front Rigid axle front
suspension

18



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Suspension type front Leaf spring front
suspension

Front Spring
Regular front springs Regular front springs Springs front Tapered leaf front suspension

Rear Spring
Springs rear Multi-leaf rear suspension Rear springs Regular grade rear springs
Auxiliary rear spring Rubber auxiliary rear spring

Rear Suspension
Suspension type rear Leaf spring rear
suspension

Suspension ride type rear Rigid axle rear
suspension

Steering
Steering Hydraulic power-assist steering
system

Steering type Re-circulating ball steering

Steering type number of wheels 2-wheel steering
system

Exterior

Front Wheels
Front wheels diameter 22.5" Front wheels width 8.3"

Rear Wheels
Rear wheels diameter 22.5" Rear wheels width 8.3"

Front And Rear Wheels
Appearance none

Front Tires
Aspect 82 Diameter 22.5"
Sidewalls BSW Tread AS
Type english measure truck tire Width 279mm
Front wheel - RPM 497

Rear Tires
Aspect 82 Diameter 22.5"
Sidewalls BSW Tread AS
Type english measure truck tire Width 279mm
Rear wheel - RPM 497

Body Exterior

Trailering

* Towing wiring harness Trailer wiring harness

19



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Exterior Features

Number of doors 2 doors Side steps Side assist steps
Front splash guards Front splash guards * Rear splash guards Rear splash guards

Frame
Clean CA frame Clean CA frame

Body
Body panels Composite and galvanized steel
body panels

Mirrors
Convex spotter Convex spotter in driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Tires
Front tires LT load rating G Rear tires LT load rating G

Wheels
Front wheel type Disc front wheel Dual rear wheels Dual rear wheels
Number of front wheel studs 10 front wheel studs Number of rear wheel studs 10 rear wheel studs

Convenience

Door Locks

* Door locks Power door locks * Auto door locks Auto-locking doors

Cruise Control
Cruise control Cruise control with steering
wheel mounted controls

Exterior Mirrors

* Door mirrors Power door mirrors Folding door mirrors Manual folding door mirrors

* Heated door mirrors Heated driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Front Side Windows

* First-row windows Power first-row windows

Passenger Visor
Visor passenger mirror Passenger visor mirror

Power Outlets
12V power outlets 2 12V power outlets * 120V AC power outlets 1 120V AC power

outlet

20



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Pedals

Driver foot rest Driver foot rest

Rear Windshield
Rear windshield Fixed rear windshield

Storage

* Door bins front Driver and passenger door
bins

Number of beverage holders 2 beverage holders

Beverage holders Front beverage holders Glove box Standard glove box
Dashboard storage Dashboard storage

Windows Feature

* One-touch up window Driver and passenger
one-touch up windows

* One-touch down window Driver and
passenger one-touch down windows

Miscellaneous
Trip computer Trip computer Gearshift location Steering column lever

gearshift location
Upfitter switches Upfitter switches Horn Dual electric horn

Comfort

Climate Control
Climate control Manual climate control

Headliner
Headliner material Cloth headliner material Headliner coverage Full headliner coverage

Floor Trim
Floor covering Full vinyl floor covering Floor coverage Full floor coverage

Steering Wheel
Steering wheel telescopic Manual telescopic
steering wheel

Steering wheel material Urethane steering wheel

Steering wheel tilt Manual tilting steering wheel

Seats and Trim

Seat Capacity

* Seating capacity 3

Front Seats
Front seat type Bucket driver seat * Front seat type Two person benchfront seat

Driver seat back Folding driver seat back Driver seat back type Low driver seat back

21



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
* Driver seat suspension Driver seat air
suspension

Driver seats way-direction 4 driver seats way-
direction

Driver seat fore/aft Manual fore/aft Passenger seat back type Low passenger seat
back

Passenger seats way-direction 4 passenger seats
way-direction

Passenger seat fore/aft Manual fore/aft

Armrests front driver Driver seat armrest * Armrests front center Front seat center
armrest

Front Seat Trim
Front seat upholstery Vinyl front seat upholstery Front seatback upholstery Carpet front seatback

upholstery

Gearshifter Material
Gearshifter material Urethane gear shifter
material

Entertainment Features

Radio Features
Aux input jack Auxiliary input jack External memory External memory control
Seek scan Seek scan

Speakers
Speakers Standard grade speakers Speakers number 2

Audio Features
Steering mounted audio control Steering wheel
mounted audio controls

Wireless streaming Wireless audio streaming

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

Instrumentation
Trip odometer Trip odometer Instrumentation display Analog instrumentation

display

Instrumentation Displays
Clock In-radio display clock

Instrumentation Gauges

* Primary air pressure gauge Primary air
pressure gauge

Tachometer Tachometer

Oil pressure gauge Oil pressure gauge Oil temperature gauge Oil temperature gauge
Transmission temperature gauge Transmission
fluid temperature gauge

* Voltmeter Voltmeter

22



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge

Engine hour meter Engine hour meter

DEF fluid gauge Diesel exhaust fluid (def)
gauge

Instrumentation Warnings
Oil pressure warning Oil pressure warning Low fuel warning Low fuel warning
Low brake fluid warning Low brake fluid warning Battery charge warning Battery charge warning
Headlights on reminder Headlights on reminder Key in vehicle warning Key in vehicle warning
Door ajar warning Door ajar warning Service interval warningService interval indicator
Transmission fluid temperature
warning Transmission fluid temp warning

Low diesel exhaust fluid (DEF) warning Low diesel
exhaust fluid (DEF) warning

Glass
Tinted windows Light tinted windows

Headlights
Headlights Halogen headlights Headlight type Aero-composite headlights
Auto headlights Auto on/off headlight control Multiple headlights Multiple enclosed headlights
Delay off headlights Delay-off headlights DRL preference setting DRL preference setting

Front Windshield
Wipers Variable intermittent front windshield
wipers

Speed sensitive wipers Speed sensitive wipers

Interior Lighting
Variable panel light Variable instrument panel
light

Front reading lights Front reading lights

Lights
Running lights Daytime running lights Interior courtesy lights Delay interior courtesy

lights
Clearance lights Cab clearance lights

Technology and Telematics

Connectivity
Handsfree Bluetooth handsfree wireless
device connectivity

USB Ports
USB ports 1 USB port

Safety and Security

Security System

23



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Vehicle tracker Fleet Telematics Modem
vehicle tracker

24



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Michael Weston
11/02/2022 Ricart Ford | 4255 S Hamilton Rd Groveport Ohio | 43125

2023 F-750 Diesel Regular Cab Base (F7D)

Price Level: 325 | Quote ID: VOGILF750

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 24 months/unlimited

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 24 months/unlimited

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 36 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 24 months/unlimited

Diesel Engine Warranty
Diesel engine warranty 60 months/250,000 miles

Transmission Warranty
Transmission warranty 60 months/250,000 miles

Frame Rail Warranty
Frame Rail Warranty 60 months/unlimited

25









Resolution No. 52-2022 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 
 

RESOLUTION 52-2022 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH RICART 
FORD FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2023 F-750 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$150,000 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Gilberts (“Village”) has a Public Works Department that 
performs general maintenance operations, including snowplowing throughout the Village; and  
  
 WHERAS, in FY2022 the Village began a multi-year program to purchase a new Medium 
Duty 4-Wheeler to use for general maintenance and snow plowing operations; and 
 
  WHEREAS, adequate funds, including ARPA funding, were included in the FY2023 
Budget for the purchase of a new Medium Duty 4-Wheeler Truck; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to present volatility in the vehicle market and delayed production 
timelines, the Village is unable to timely purchase the needed truck through the Sourcewell Joint 
Purchasing Cooperative as previously authorized pursuant to Resolution 40-2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village has sought multiple quotes for the purchase of a truck that would 
still meet the operational needs and timeframes of the Village; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Village has determined that purchasing a 2023 F-750 from Ricart Ford 
in an amount not to exceed $150,000 will meet the Village’s operational needs and is in the best 
interest of the public health, safety, and welfare.  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GILBERTS, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1.   Recitals.  The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into and made 
a part of this Resolution as though set forth in this Section 1.   

Section 2.  Approval; Authorization.  The Village Board of Trustees hereby 
authorizes the Village Administrator to execute agreements and other necessary documents with 
Ricart Ford for the purchase of an upfitted 2023 F-750 in an amount not to exceed $150,000. 

Section 3. Waiver of Competitive Bidding. To the extent any competitive bidding 
requirements apply to the agreements with Ricart Ford for the purchase of the F-750, such 
competitive bidding requirements are hereby waived pursuant to Section 8-9-1 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-9-1). 



Resolution No. 52-2022 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 4. Repeal and Savings Clause.  All resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed, including, but not limited to, the approvals granted pursuant to Resolution 40-2022; 
provided, however that nothing in this Resolution shall affect any rights, actions, or causes of 
action which shall have accrued to the Village of Gilberts prior to the effective date of this 
Resolution. 

Section 5.   Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its 
approval in the manner provided by law. 

PASSED BY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of Gilberts, Kane 
County, Illinois, this 15th day of November, 2022. 
 
    Ayes  Nays  Absent  Abstain 
Trustee Dave LeClercq _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Dan Corbett  _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Justin Redfield _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Jeanne Allen  _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Lou Hacker              _____  _____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Brandon Coats _____  _____  _____  _____ 
President Guy Zambetti _____  _____  _____  _____ 
 
 
     
APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
                                   ___________________________________ 
               Guy Zambetti, Village President 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
      Kelly Mastera, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



Village of Gilberts 
Village Hall 

87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 

www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
To: President Zambetti & Board of Trustees  
From: Brian Bourdeau, Village Administrator 
 Taunya Fischer, Finance Director 
 
Date: November 15, 2022 Board Meeting 
Re:   Item 5.C: Amending the Video Gaming Terminal Registration Fee 
 
  
In December 2021, Public Act 102-0689 was signed in to law. Part of the legislation authorized 
non-home rule communities to impose a fee on the operation of a video gaming terminal of up to 
$250.00. Previously, the maximum fee for non-home communities was set at $25.00. The proposed 
ordinance would raise the fee per terminal to $250.00. This fee is in line with many of the 
surrounding communities, including West Dundee, East Dundee, Algonquin, Hampshire, Genoa 
and Pingree Grove all of whom charge $250 per terminal, per year. Public Act 102-0689 also 
provided that the cost of any fee shall be shared equally between the terminal operator and the 
establishment.  
 
As of September 2022, the Village had a total of 44 video gaming terminals registered. Under the 
proposed ordinance, the Village would expect to see approximately $11,000 based on the number 
of terminals in operation. Based on the Board discussion of November 1, 2022, the annual video 
gaming terminal registration fee established by the proposed ordinance would be allocated to the 
Village’s Community Days fund. 
 
If approved, the proposed ordinance would be effective immediately and apply to video gaming 
registrations for the calendar year 2023 licensing period.         
 
   



1 
 

 Ordinance No. 16-2022 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING  
CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 2 OF THE VILLAGE CODE  
REGARDING VIDEO GAMING TERMINAL FEES 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Gilberts is an Illinois municipality operating under the 

Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village is authorized by the Illinois Video Gaming Act, 230 ILCS 40/1 
et seq. (“Act”), to regulate the operation of video gaming terminals; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 65 of the Act was recently amended by Public Act 102-0689 to 

authorize non-home rule units of government to impose a fee for the operation of a video gaming 
terminal of $250.00 per year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Gilberts Village Code currently imposes a $25.00 per year fee for the 

operation of a video gaming terminal; and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 65 of the Act, as amended by Public Act 102-

0689, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Gilberts finds that amending the Village Code to 
impose a $250.00 per year fee on the operation of a video gaming terminal is in the best interests 
of the Village and its residents.   

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of the Village of 
Gilberts, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  RECITALS The recitals set forth above are incorporated into Section 1 as 
set forth herein. 
 
 SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO SUBSECTION 2-4-35 OF THE VILLAGE 
CODE. Section 2-4-35 of the Village Code “Video Gaming Registration,” of Chapter 4 “Fee 
Schedule,” of the Gilberts Village Code shall hereby be amended to read as follows (deletions in 
strikethrough, additions in bold and double-underline):  
 

“2-4-35. – Video gaming registration. 
 
The annual registration fee for each video gaming terminal operated within the 
Village as authorized by Section 3-2-21 of this Code shall be $250.0025.00.  The 
fee shall be paid each year on or before December 31 in conjunction with the 
licensee’s application for or renewal of a liquor license.” 

 
SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  In the event that any section, clause, provision, or part 

of this Ordinance shall be found and determined to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, all valid parts that are severable from the invalid pars shall remain in full force and 
effect.  If any part of this Ordinance is found to be invalid in any one or more of its several 



2 
 

applications, all valid applications shall remain in effect. 
 
 SECTION 4.  REPEAL AND SAVINGS CLAUSE.  All ordinances or parts of 
ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however that nothing in this 
Ordinance shall affect any rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the 
Village of Gilberts prior to the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall only be effective upon the 
passage, approval, and publication in the manner required by law.  

 PASSED BY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of Gilberts, 
Kane County, Illinois, this 15th day of November, 2022. 
 
    Ayes  Nays  Absent  Abstain 
Trustee Jeanne Allen  ____  ____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Dan Corbett  ____  ____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Lou Hacker  ____  ____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Brandon Coats ____  ____  _____  _____ 
Trustee Justin Redfield ____  ____  _____  _____ 
Trustee David LeClercq Sr. ____  ____  _____  _____ 
President Guy Zambetti ____  ____  _____  _____ 
     
    APPROVED this 15th day of November, 2022. 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
      ____________________________ 
          Guy Zambetti, Village President 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
      Kelly Mastera, Village Clerk 
 

 
 
 


	1 Agenda 111522
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	4.A. 11012022 VBM Min - Draft
	4.B. Revised 2022-11-15 InvoiceApprovalByDepartment
	4.C Oct Treasurers Report
	2022-10 monthly board report
	2022-10 Rev vs EXP-CHART
	2022-10 Rev vs EXP-SUMMARY
	2022-10 Rev vs EXP - DETAIL

	5.A.1 SafeBuilt Renewal - Memo
	5.A.1a SAFEbuilt - Gilberts, IL Agreement - Dec2021 - executed
	5.A.2 Resolution 51-2022 SAFEBuilt Agreement Amendment One (AG revisions) 4862-7550-7006
	5.A.3 Gilberts, IL (Village) Amend One (Term&Canceled IN Fee) 09.23
	5.B.1 Ford F-750 Purchase Memo 2022
	5.B.1a proposal - 2022-11-02T154906.126
	5.B.1b scan_mweston_2022-11-02-15-09-10 (1)
	5.B.2 Resolution F-750 Purchase (AG revisions) 4875-4913-3374
	5.C.1 Video Gaming Memo
	5.C.2. VOG Ord- Video Gaming Terminal Fee Increase 4879-9145-7545

